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Mr, Thomss Kelley, Asst. Pir,
UsS.80qret Sarvice
Washington, 0.0,

Dear My, Eslley,

I% is no¥ more Wem s mooth since 1'hesrd frem you, about & momth
since I responded. I bops this doms Dot represent reversion o m period when
mwmnmwuimm :

E Kmm. T stiil hﬁn ﬂﬂu at ﬁu inﬁomﬂcn l have yequested,
‘!oa vill recell that on thy oscnsion of our mesting Mayah 4, thvee ax! a kel
months age, I dissussed (heos things and gave you & sopy of ®e dris? notes I
useds to keep the verious ftems in aind, iside from your ewn notas, ;rm heve thise
te remind you. Becsuse I mo awere that you heve prewsing obligetions, * Nave nct
kopt afber you about thim, but my (ntersets wnd my desize for this &nfomtfma,
whare 16 exinte, ig ¥nchanged, ind qm; some times has elepasd.

Asong the things in whioh * Beve most interest, Whings thet do axist
and kawve not been sapplied {n rewponss fo wy ywquésts, eside frem m ahout uhich
Znhv tatcrm; sre. Mm: € 2

'ﬂu autcm noten, comnpi to $he Secret Buﬂim in part described as
is Dy, Bwmes' hands shen be testified, and of which other proofs are in my pos«
sessione Theae were mads, @14 exish, snd I pent you s copy ef the memp W ta Which
they ware fordetriad and yessdpted Wy your sgmey,

The svetements pWiuined by Seaxed m« agents frem the Parkiand
medienl peopls, refarred to in GDER. My lest requsst,of vhe ircliiws, Tfor Shese,
dated Boveudar 18 of 1set yeur, is Without answer,

I rendsd you agein Shat I have nob yesotved from the Arekives thek hieh
mh&duwnkddm%hnhhnm m.‘lhvhnanhﬁﬂ,m

welidthen me that you fHrwusded Vhesd things, ¥ mi you agadn thed this menmer of
unmumwmsmwummw and dogs Dot mewt With ny
request, sspecielly whem not sacaupsnied with mwhim It wuld e

helpfal 17 1 hed thess eovering lettews.

I!mhnmmwumnmnnnmwa,m
1t e know, uuﬂmuwm, anumnhﬂhcmwwb
Q’MIWNQ T

84noerely,

Hereld velaberg



